
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION REGULAR MEETING 
LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
Monday, June 17, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 
14717 Burin Avenue 

 
Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 
 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 

 
C. PRESENTATIONS 

 
1. 2019 Rotary Club Firefighter and Deputy of the Year Awards 

Presented to Firefighter Alex Rodriguez and Deputy Paul Saldana 
 

2. Recognition of Service to the City of Lawndale 
Presented to Captain John P. Burcher and Commander April Tardy 

 
D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
E. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK 
 
F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
G. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
H. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

The consent calendar, agenda items 3 through 17 will be considered and acted upon under one motion 
unless a Councilmember removes individual items for further Council consideration or explanation. 

 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 17, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

 
3. Landscaping Maintenance Services Agreement 

Recommendation:  that the City Council approve the Contract Services Agreement with 
South Bay Landscape Services, for an annual amount of $225,000 for the term beginning 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022. 

 
4. First Amendment to the Citywide Tree Trimming Services Agreement 

Recommendation:  that the City Council approve the First Amendment to the Tree 
Trimming Services Agreement with South Bay Landscape Services, for an annual amount 
of $166,490 for the term of the Agreement from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022. 

 
5. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Appropriation Limit 

Recommendation:  that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-034 approving 
the Appropriation Limit for fiscal year 2019-120 

 
6. Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 1694 Expanding the Territory of the San  

Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy (RMC) to 
include the Dominguez Channel Watershed and Santa Catalina Island 
Recommendation:  that the City Council authorize staff to submit a letter of support for 
Assembly Bill 1694. 

 
7. South Bay Center for Dispute Resolution Agreement 2019-2022 

Recommendation:  that the City Council approve the Agreement with the South Bay 
Center for Dispute Resolution with a contract sum of $41,382.00 and a 5% contingency 
for a total not to exceed $43,451.10. 

 
8. Memorandum of Understanding to Accept Local Return Funds for Participation in  

the National Transit Database Reporting Program for FY 2015-16 
Recommendation:  that the City Council (a) approve the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority to accept 
$35,029.00 of Proposition A local return funds; and (b) authorize the Mayor and City 
Manager to execute the MOU on behalf of the City. 

 
9. County of Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department Law Enforcement Services Agreement  

and Service Level Authorization 
Recommendation:  that the City Council (a) approve the Municipal Law Enforcement 
Services Agreement for 5 years with the County of Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department 
and authorize the Mayor to execute it on behalf of the City and (b) authorize the City 
Manager to execute the Service Level Authorization on behalf of the City. 

 
10. Animal Control Services 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the City-County Municipal Services 
Agreement with the County of Los Angeles Department of Animal Care and Control; and 
(b) authorize the Mayor to execute it on behalf of the City; and (c) authorize the City 
Manager to execute the Service Level Request on Behalf of the City. 
 

11. First Amendment to the Agreement for Sales, Use and Transactions Tax Audit  
Services between City and Hinderliter, de Llamas (HdL) and Associates 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 17, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the First Amendment to Agreement 
for Sales, Use and Transactions Tax Services; and (b) authorize the City Manager to 
execute the Amendment on behalf of the City. 

 
12. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-032, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $805,634.39. 

 
13. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – June 3, 2019 

  Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

14. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce 
Development Board Activities Summary 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 

 
REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
 
15. Minutes of the Successor Agency Meeting – December 17, 2018 

Recommendation: that the Board approves. 
 

LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
16. Minutes of the Housing Authority Regular Meeting – June 4, 2018 

Recommendation: that the Commissioners approve. 
 
LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION 
 
17. Minutes of the Cable Usage Corporation Board of Directors Meeting – June 4, 2018 
 Recommendation: that the Directors approve. 
 

I. ADMINISTRATION 
 
18. FY 18/19 Annual Street Improvement Project - Authorization to Bid 

Recommendation:  that the City Council (a) adopt the plans and specifications, approve 
the project scope of work, and authorize staff to advertise the project for bids; (b) 
authorize staff to allocate an amount of $69,634 from General Fund (100-310-700.269- 
Hawthorne Blvd. Recondition 163rd St. to 168th St) to the Road Maintenance and Rehab 
Alleys FY 17/18 project; (c) authorize staff to allocate an amount of $71,650 from 
General Fund (100-310-700.271-RM&R-Alleys) to the Road Maintenance and Rehab 
Alleys FY 17/18 project; (d) authorize staff to allocate an amount of $60,000 from 
General Fund (100-310-700.267- Jane Adams Parking Lot Improvement) to the Road 
maintenance and Rehab Various Streets FY 18/19 project; (e) approve a twenty percent 
(20%) contingency of $117,418 for Grevillea Avenue Improvement project and Road 
Maintenance & Rehab-Alleys FY l7/18 to avoid project delays and facilitate timely 
project completion; and (f) approve a twenty percent (20%) contingency of $116,000 for 
Road Maintenance & Rehab Various Streets FY18/19 to avoid project delays and 
facilitate timely project completion. 

 

file://datasrv01/common/CITY%20CLERK%20DEPARTMENT/DRAFT%20Agendas/7%206-04-18.pdf
file://datasrv01/common/CITY%20CLERK%20DEPARTMENT/DRAFT%20Agendas/8%206-04-18.pdf
file://datasrv01/common/CITY%20CLERK%20DEPARTMENT/DRAFT%20Agendas/9%206-04-18.pdf


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 17, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 

 

19. Lawndale Beat Fixed-Route Transportation Agreement 
Recommendation:  that the City Council approve a three year Contract Agreement 
between the City of Lawndale and MV Transportation, Inc. for Lawndale Beat Fixed-
route Transportation Services in the amount of $491,175.00 annually for a total contract 
amount of $1,473,513.00 for three years. 

 
CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY/LAWNDALE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY/ LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION 
 
20. Annual Municipal Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Recommendation:  that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-033 which 
adopts the Citywide Budget for FY 2019-20. 

 
J. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

21. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 
22. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 
 

23. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one (1) 
case. 
 

24. Public Employee Performance Evaluation and Compensation 
The City Council will hold a closed session with the City's personnel officer, the City 
Manager, pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957 and 54957.6(a), to conduct an 
employee performance evaluation and compensation provided to the City Attorney. 

 
LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
25. Conference with Real Property Negotiator 

The Authority will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.8, to enable the commissioners to consider negotiations and to give direction to its 
negotiators regarding that certain real property, 4019 W. 169th Street, APN 4074-016-
015.  The Authority's real property negotiators, its executive director and housing 
director, will seek direction from the commissioners regarding the price and terms for this 
property. 

 
  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 17, 2019 
Page 5 
 
 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The regular meeting scheduled to be held on July 1, 2019 was cancelled by order of the City 
Council on May 20, 2019. 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
July 15, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on June 17, 2019 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1









2









3







































































































4





















5











6





7













































8















9













































10































































11









12































































 
MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
June 3, 2019 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 
 
Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne, 

Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid, 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez 

  
Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Stephen N. 

Mandoki, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos and approximately 10 audience members 

 
B. CEREMONIALS 

 
Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute and Pastor George Magdalany, Hope Chapel, provided 
the inspiration. 

 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
Captain Duane Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities.  Captain Duane Allen briefly 
introduced newly hired Lieutenant Christopher Lio, who said a few words about his new position. 

 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 

• Pam London, Resident, spoke about dog waste bags and about the Sheriffs Safety report. 
 

• Gary White, Resident, spoke about large trucks going down residential streets and hitting 
property.  He went on to speak about hit and run incidents, his damaged property and desired 
more enforcement of large trucks on residential streets. 

 
• Diana Boileau, Resident, spoke about issues with obtaining building permits on a newly 

inherited home.  Mentioned various permitting issues with the property she wanted to see 
resolved.   

 
• Jessica Romero, Lawndale Librarian, spoke about various summer library programs and 

digitizing historical Lawndale documents. 
  

13



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council and staff responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of 
any issues on a future meeting agenda. 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the 

agenda 
Recommendation: that City Council approve. 
 

2. 2nd Reading and Adoption – Amendment to the Lawndale Municipal Code Section  
17.84.050 relating to Fences, Hedges and Walls within Residential Zones 
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance No. 
1161-19, amending the City’s height standards for fences, hedges and walls within front 
yard setbacks for properties on cul-du-sacs without sidewalks in residential zones.  

 
3. Senior Citizen Advisory Committee Appointment 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Mayor’s appointment by 
directing staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1906-
029, and (b) that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 
 

4. Update to the Redondo Beach Boulevard Improvement Project to include the 
Project Readiness Certification 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the submission of the Project Readiness 
Certification to LA Metro and authorize staff to solicit proposals for the engineering 
design services. 
 

5. First Amendment to the Uniform Services Agreement 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the First Amendment to the Contract 
Services Agreement with Prudential Overall Supply, for an annual amount of $2,348 per 
year and the funding is available in the Public Works Department’s operational budget. 

 
6. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1906-027 authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,227,103.36. 

 
7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – May 20, 2019 

Recommendation: that City Council approve. 
 
8. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – May 20, 2019 

Recommendation: that City Council approve. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Pam London, Resident, spoke in opposition to the 2nd Reading and Adoption of the Ordinance 
amending the Lawndale Municipal Code Section 17.84.050 relating to Fences, Hedges and Walls 
within Residential Zones, listed as item 2 on the consent calendar. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0 following City Attorney Israel's reading of 
the title of Ordinance No. 1161-19. 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
9. Update the Public Works Department’s Fee Schedule to include Fees for  

Applications relating to Wireless Communication Facilities 
Recommendation: that City Council (a) receive staff presentation and conduct the public 
hearing; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-26 which updates the proposed fee 
schedule for the Public Works Department to include fees for applications relating to 
Wireless Communication Facilities. 

  
The public hearing was opened and closed immediately at 7:04 p.m., there being no one wishing 
to testify. 

 
Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed Resolution No. CC-
1906-26 which updates the proposed fee schedule for the Public Works Department to include 
fees for applications relating to Wireless Communication Facilities. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Reid to adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-26, which updates the 
proposed fee schedule for the Public Works Department to include fees for applications 
relating to Wireless Communication Facilities, was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and 
carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 

10. Contract Services Agreement with Telecom Law Firm P.C. 
Recommendation: that City Council approve the agreement with Telecom Law Firm P.C. 
for a fee not-to-exceed $24,500, for review and processing of small cell wireless facilities 
permit applications. 

 
Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed agreement with 
Telecom Law Firm P.C. for reviewing and processing of small cell wireless facilities permit 
applications. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the agreement with Telecom Law Firm P.C. 
for a fee not-to-exceed $24,500, for review and processing of small cell wireless facilities permit 
applications, was seconded by Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 
11. First Amendment to the Solid Waste RFP Consulting Services Contract 

Recommendation: that City Council approve the First Amendment to the Contract 
Services Agreement for Solid Waste RFP Consulting Services with HF&H Consultants, 
LLC, for the additional amount of $11,000. 

 
City Manager Stephen Mandoki reported on the proposed first amendment to the Contract Services 
Agreement for Solid Waste RFP Consulting Services with HF&H Consultants, LLC. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 4 of 7 
 
 

 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the first amendment to the Contract 
Services Agreement for Solid Waste RFP Consulting Services with HF&H Consultants, LLC, 
for the additional amount of $11,000 was seconded by Mayor Pullen-Miles and carried by a 
vote of 5-0. 
 
12. Opposition of Assembly Bill 392 - Use of Force 

Recommendation: that City Council (a) oppose Assembly Bill 392 by passing, approving 
and adopting Resolution No. CC-1906-28; and (b) direct the City Clerk to convey a copy 
of Resolution No. CC-1906-28 to the State Legislature and California Governor Gavin 
Newsom. 

  
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported on Resolution No. CC-1906-28, which opposes Assembly 
Bill 392. 

 
 A dialogue between the City Council ensued regarding AB 392 and their opposition to the bill. 
 

Councilmember Suarez recommended this issue be addressed at the next Sherriff’s Liability Trust 
Fund oversight committee meeting, to explore potential impact if it passes. 

  
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-28, which opposes 
Assembly Bill 392, and direct the City Clerk to convey a copy of Resolution No. CC-1906-
28 to the State Legislature and California Governor Gavin Newsom, was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 
13. Fourth Amendment to the Contract with the City Manager and Amendment to the  

Salary & Benefits Resolution for Central Management Employees 
Recommendation: that City Council (a) approve the Fourth Amendment to the City 
Manager Employment Agreement; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-031, 
approving the Second Amendment to the Citywide Salary and Pay Schedule. 

 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported on the proposed Fourth Amendment to the City Manager 
Employment Agreement and the Resolution No. CC-1906-031, which is the Second Amendment 
to the Citywide Salary and Pay Schedule. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to approve the Fourth Amendment to the City 
Manager Employment Agreement and adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-031, approving the 
Second Amendment to the Citywide Salary and Pay Schedule, was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0 
 
14. 180-Day Wait Period Exception for CalPERS Retired Annuitant/Interim City  

Manager Appointment and Interim City Manager Agreement 
Recommendation: that City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. 1906-030, approving an 
exception to the 180-day waiting period for the position of Interim City Manager; and (b) 
approve the Interim City Manager Employment Agreement between the City and Stephen 
Mandoki. 

 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 5 of 7 
 
 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported on the proposed Resolution No. 1906-030, approving an 
exception to the 180-day waiting period for the position of Interim City Manager and the Interim 
City Manager Employment Agreement. 
 
A dialogue between the City Council and staff ensued regarding part time designation and the 
CalPERs “critical need” designation. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to adopt Resolution No. 1906-030, approving an 
exception to the 180-day waiting period for the position of Interim City Manager and approve 
the Interim City Manager Employment Agreement between the City and Stephen Mandoki, 
was seconded by Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 
15. 2019-2020 Budget Workshop 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive the budget presentation, review the 
proposed budget, and direct staff as appropriate. 

 
City Manager Stephen Mandoki briefly overviewed the budget for the 2019-2020 fiscal year. 
 
Finance Director Marla Pendleton provided an in-depth PowerPoint presentation on the 2019-2020 
Budget. 
 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding the reserve policy. 
 
Director Pendleton continued the PowerPoint presentation. 
 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding the crossing guard cost 
increases, event sponsorship, future sales tax revenue, business licensing software, City Attorney 
Rate increases, Citywide events, and the purchase of a drone. 
 
City Manager Mandoki added closing remarks about the budget. 
 
A dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding City vehicles. 
 
City Council reached a consensus to bring back the proposed budget as approved, pending 
any minor changes. 

 
I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

16. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Reid attended the Memorial Day ceremony and “Take Part” Festival at Leuzinger 
High School. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the “Fit for Gold” event, “Take Part” Festival at Leuzinger High 
School, Lawndale elementary school classified employee event, and the Memorial Day ceremony.  
Councilmember Kearney went on to recognize the members of the military whom served in every 
theatre and battlefront during World War II. 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 6 of 7 
 
 

Councilmember Suarez attended the Memorial Day ceremony, “Take Part” Festival at Leuzinger 
High School, and the Centinela Youth Services Board of Directors meeting  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the Memorial Day ceremony, City of Hawthorne Memorial Day 
event, and the “Fit for Gold” event.  
 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 8:36 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
17. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
18. Public Employee Performance Evaluation and Compensation 

The City Council will hold a closed session with the City's personnel officer, the City 
Manager, pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957 and 54957.6(a), to conduct an 
employee performance evaluation of the City Attorney and to discuss the salary, 
compensation and fringe benefits provided to the City Attorney. 

 
19. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in three (3) 
cases. 

  
 At 9:27 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
three items listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the item 
number 17 and item number 18 and there was no reportable action taken. On item number 
19, the City Council unanimously voted to authorize the initiation of litigation against the 
owners of three properties, the first being at 4533 W. 160th Street, Lawndale, CA 90260, 
the second at 4136 W. 169th Street, Lawndale, CA 90260, and the third at 4541-4543 W. 
161st Street, Lawndale, CA 90260.   
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:28 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
June 3, 2019 
Page 7 of 7 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: ____/__ 
 



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD 
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500, Hawthorne, CA 90250 

Office 310-970-7700; Fax 310-970-7712 
 

Quarterly Summary of the 
April 18, 2019 South Bay Workforce Investment Board of Directors 

Meeting 
Lawndale 

This report summarizes the April 18, 2019, South Bay Workforce Investment 
Board (SBWIB) meeting activities and program accomplishments during the 
3rd Quarter of Program Year 2018-2019. As you are aware, the South Bay 
WIB is comprised of representatives from the eleven participating Cities of 
Lawndale, Inglewood, El Segundo, Hermosa Beach, Hawthorne, Redondo 
Beach, Carson, Manhattan Beach, Torrance, Lomita and Gardena for the 
delivery of employment and training services through its One-Stop 
Business and Career Centers. 
 
*During the 3rd quarter, the South Bay WIB hosted an Aerospace 
Manufacturing Hiring Event at the Hawthorne Memorial Center primarily for 
recently laid off SpaceX employees and other aerospace professionals. 33 
employers participated in the Hiring Event including Northrop Grumman, 
Raytheon, L3 Technologies, Boeing, General Atomics, Impressa Aerospace, 
Lockheed Martin, Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL), Marvin Engineering and 
many others. Close to 200 individuals attended, resulting in 40 individuals 
being offered employment and numerous others being enrolled into a training 
program through the South Bay One-Stop Business and Career Centers.  
 
*The SBWIB’s 19th Annual Blueprint for Workplace Success Youth and 
Young Adults Job Fair was held on Thursday, May 2, 2019 from 9am – 12pm. 
The Job Fair was open to Young Adults between the ages of 16-24. There 
were over 80 employers with job openings in attendance. In preparation for 
the Job Fair, SBWIB staff conducted various Blueprint for Workplace 
Success workshops at SBWIB One-Stops and Teen Centers.  There was 
more than 800 youth in attendance, 148 were offered employment that day, 
and 211 were scheduled for second interviews. 
 
*The South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center held 18 recruitment 
fairs during the 3rd quarter for the following employers: Blue Crew, Allied 
Universal, Inglewood Park Cemetery, Oh My Green, Bue Crew and US 
Census. Over 450 job seekers attended the recruitment fairs resulting in 65 
individuals being offered employment. 
 14



*2 youth from the City of Lawndale were enrolled in the WIOA year-round 
Youth Program this quarter which makes the year-end total 7; these 
individuals received pre-employment Blueprint for Workplace Success 
training and access to free occupational training based on their career 
interest. Other services included paid work experience at a worksite in and 
around the City of Lawndale. 
 
*In the last quarter, South Bay One Stop Business & Career Centers were 
successfully able to enroll a total of 5  Lawndale residents in both adult 
and dislocated worker programs, making the year-end total 10. 
 
*In March, SBWIB partnered with Centinela Valley Union High School District 
(CVUHSD) to present the Districts Second Annual Career Day at the 
Hawthorne Memorial Center. Nearly 400 high school 11th and 12th graders 
participated and engaged with representatives from 25 businesses and 
nonprofit organizations. Three breakout sessions were also conducted during 
Career Day covering financial literacy, social media in the workplace and 
networking with employers.  
 
*Last quarter, 11 soon to graduate disabled individuals were enrolled in the 
Disability Employment Accelerator (DEA) program and will receive 100 hours 
of paid work experience and assistance transitioning into employment. In 
partnership with the Uniquely Abled Project an additional training in CNC 
Machining will be provided in the Fall at El Camino College for 18 individuals 
with high-functioning autism. 
 
*South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Centers exited 3  Lawndale 
residents with employment during the third quarter making the year-end total 
10. 
 
*The SBWIB enrolled 2 high school students from the City of Lawndale in the 
Fit for Gold Tutoring & Fitness Academy. Fit for Gold is an after-school 
employment program, in which high school seniors tutor and mentor 
elementary and middle-school aged youth. The Fit for Gold Cadets have the 
opportunity to earn over $1,325 and be eligible for program scholarships. 
 
*The South Bay Workforce Investment Board was recently awarded 
$150,000 by the State of California under the Workforce Accelerator 7.0 grant 
to support the development and implementation of the Bioscience Pre-
Apprenticeship and Apprenticeship training program (Bio-Flex). This pre-
apprenticeship and apprenticeship program is one component of the Los 
Angeles County Bioscience Initiative championed by Supervisor Mark Ridley-
Thomas. 



 
*As part of the Youth at Work Jobs Program, 13 Lawndale students were 
recruited for an opportunity to receive paid pre-employment training and 120 
hours of paid work experience. Youth had a chance to earn up to $1,590.  
 
*During the January 2019 South Bay WIB Board Meeting the Chevron El 
Segundo Refinery awarded the SBWIB with a $10,000 grant to support youth 
programs. The funding will be utilized to provide youth and young adults with 
pre-employment training, work experience and internships, career 
preparation, occupational skills training, pre-apprenticeships, 
apprenticeships, academic enrichment and job placement assistance.  
 
In response to our ongoing commitment to the Military/Veteran community, 
the South Bay Workforce Investment Board received an invitation to 
participate in the 2019 Army Educator Tour in San Antonio, Texas, April 15th 
- April 18, 2019.  We were pleased to extend the invitation to our network of 
educators and partnering school districts and their STEM/Medical 
Academies. A total of 5 educators representing the South Bay Region 
including two educators from Lawndale High School took part in the tour 
included a visit to the Army’s state of the art medical training facilities, Nursing 
Science Department, Brooker Army Medical Center and the Uniformed 
Services University.  Educators had an opportunity to meet Army leaders, 
explore healthcare career pathways and tour Ft. Sam Houston, home of the 
military medical training center and primary training location for Army, Navy 
and Air Force enlisted medical trainees. The tour provided educators with a 
unique opportunity to see first-hand the numerous STEM and Medical Career 
Pathways available to our nation’s youth. 
 
*Our year-end totals through the 3rd quarter reflect 89,951 visits to our South 
Bay One-Stop Business and Career Centers. 
 
*SBWIB continues to administer the day to day operation of South Bay 
YouthBuild, formerly known as CCEO Youth Build. SBWIB YouthBuild is 
designed to assist youth and young adults to obtain a high school diploma 
while obtaining vocational training in the field of construction. Forty-six (46) 
SBWIB YouthBuild students have received academic assistance, mentoring, 
enrichment services, as well as employment training and assistance with 
finding employment. As part of YouthBuild and AmeriCorps service events, 
YouthBuild students continue to participate in Clean up events that are 
dedicated to beautifying the community including assisting in the building of 
low-income housing through Habitat for Humanity.  For more information, 
please contact South Bay One-Stop Youth Services.  



 
*Rapid Response services were provided to 28 South Bay companies that 
employ 2,690 individuals who were affected by layoffs/closures during the 3rd 
Quarter of Program Year 2018-2019. Staff completed orientations to One-
Stop services in addition to information regarding unemployment insurance 
benefits. 
 
*During the 3rd quarter, the South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center 
reached out to 25 Lawndale-based employers which resulted in the Center 
successfully executing an on-the-job training contract. The employers 
included Centinela Valley Union High School District, City of Lawndale, 
Nordstrom’s and New Opportunities Charter School. The South Bay One-
Stop Business & Career Center will continuously conduct monthly outreach 
to Lawndale businesses to market SBWIB services available to meet their 
hiring and business needs. 
 
*In partnership with the Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) 
the SBWIB hosted a Bridge-to-Work enrollment fair on April 6th with over 50 
foster care youth in attendance, including Lawndale residents. The youth will 
go through pre-employment training and have the opportunity to earn up to 
$5,300.   
 
186 Lawndale and Hawthorne youth visited the Hawthorne Teen Center 
during the third quarter. 
 
*The Hawthorne Teen Center offers Lawndale and Hawthorne Youth Job 
Club every Thursday from 4pm-6pm to Lawndale youth and young adults 
between the ages of 16-24. During Job Club participants receive 
assistance with resume preparation, filling out applications and job leads. 
 
This concludes my oral report. A written summary, along with a report of 
Program Year 2018-2019’s 3rd quarter activities and accomplishments is 
being provided for your personal review. 
 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

Committees Activity Report 
(Based upon the April 18, 2019, South Bay Workforce Investment Board Meeting) 

 
*Rapid Response Summary of Activity from July 2018 – March 2019: 

Number of Companies 
Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Number of companies 
utilizing services 

Number of companies 
not receiving service 

28 2,90 28 0 
           

City Number of 
Companies Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Inglewood 2 172 
Hawthorne 2 603 
Lawndale   
El Segundo 3 150 
Gardena 1 72 
Carson 1 53 
Redondo Beach 1 7 
Hermosa Beach   
Manhattan Beach   
Torrance 6 304 
Lomita   
Los Angeles 2 1,329 

 
Youth Development Council (YDC) Committee Meeting, February 5, 2019: 
The February 5, 2019, Youth Development Council    meeting was called to order at 9:08 
a.m.  The following information was discussed or acted upon: 

 
The Committee took action to approve the November 6, 2018 Meeting Minutes and the Youth Activity and 
Performance Report.   

  
Lt. Robbie Williams provided the Committee with a presentation on the Special Youth Activities implemented 
by the Hawthorne Police Department. 

 
During the meeting SBWIB staff members provided updates on activities conducted at the Hawthorne and 
Inglewood Teen Centers, both Bridge to Work Programs, the Fit for Gold Program, the YouthBuild Program, 
and the South Bay Promise Program.  

 
Ms. Gloria Garcia shared a slideshow with the Committee that displayed photos taken during the Hawthorne 
Teen Center 10th Year Anniversary Celebration held on December 19th.  

 
In regards to the Bridge to Work Program, Ms. Gaby Goetz reported that an Enrollment Fair was held in 
January with over 50 youth in attendance. The Committee was also informed that the South Bay WIB would 
like to orchestrate a foster care youth referral process with all South Bay school districts in an effort to ensure 
that South Bay foster care youth are being served.  

 
 staff announced that the Annual Blueprint for Workplace Success Youth and Young Adults Job Fair will be 
held on May 2, 2019 at the Carson Community Center.  

 



2 | P a g e  
 

In regards to the South Bay Promise Program, Ms. Gloria Garcia reported that El Camino College received 
380 applications last quarter. Ms. Garcia was enthused to report that the second year of tuition will also be 
covered for South Bay Promise students enrolled at El Camino College starting in the Spring of 2020. 

 
Presidents, Superintendents and Representatives from CSU, Dominguez Hills, El Camino College, West Los 
Angeles College, the Southern California Regional Occupation Center, Marymount California University, Los 
Angeles Job Corps Center, El Segundo, Hawthorne, Centinela Valley, Lennox, Wiseburn, and Los Angeles 
school districts provided the Committee with brief updates on things happening in their districts. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:26 a.m. 
 
One Stop Policy Committee Meeting, February 20, 2019: 
The February 20, 2019, One Stop Policy Committee meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m.  The following 
items were discussed or acted upon. 
The November 21, 2018 meeting minutes and the 2nd Quarter Summary for Classroom Training Providers 
Activity reports were approved. 
The 3rd Quarter Self-Service Activity Report through January 31, 2019 was presented by Mr. Jan Vogel and 
approved by the Committee as well. 
 
The One Stop Policy Committee reviewed and discussed training provider United Schools of America’s 
appeal against the South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s decision to delist the School and its program 
from the I-TRAIN Directory. The Committee Members were informed that the SBWIB was contacted by the 
State of California’s Employment Development Department (EDD) after receiving a complaint from the 
Department of Industrial Relations surrounded allegations of the School violating the labor code for payments 
and charges. The SBWIB was contacted by EDD because the provider and its program was approved by the 
SBWIB for inclusion on the State’s Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL). Per ETPL Policy and Procedures, a 
provider/program can be delisted if a participant has not enrolled in the training program during the previous 
two program years. The training provider was delisted from the SBWIB’s I-TRAIN Directory only after being 
reassured that the investigation conducted by the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) was complete and 
the allegations were confirmed. During the Committee meeting, the training provider was given the 
opportunity to present their case and staff member Catherine Blaylock responded and provided the 
Committee with detailed information on the decision that was made. After discussion, the Committee 
approved upholding staff recommendations to remove United School of America from the I-TRAIN Directory 
based on the State’s recommendations and formalizing that the SBWIB has neither a positive or negative 
position in regards to the training provider, with a unanimous vote of eight members.  
 
Mr. Jan Vogel provided a brief disability services update by informing the Committee about the Disability 
Employment Accelerator (DEA) grant the SBWIB was awarded by the California Economic Development 
Department (EDD) to provide career development programs for individuals with disabilities. Mr. Vogel also 
informed the Committee about a collaboration the SBWIB is facilitating with the DOR and the California 
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to provided funding opportunities for individuals on Parole with 
disabilities. 
 
Ms. Justina Munoz provided the SBWIB One-Stop Operator Report on behalf of Mr. Don Nakamoto.  



3 | P a g e  
 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Performance & Evaluation Committee Meeting, February 26, 2019: 

The February 26, 2019, Performance & Evaluation Committee meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. The 
following items were discussed or acted upon: 
 
The November 20, 2018, meeting minutes were reviewed and approved by the Committee. 
 
The WIOA FY 2018/19 2nd quarter expenditure report through December 31, 2018 was approved 
unanimously, as well as the PY 2018/19 Self-Service and Activity report through January 31, 2019. 
 
Staff member Justina Munoz presented the 2nd Quarter One-Stop Service Providers Report. Ms. Munoz 
informed the Committee that she will be watching the Carson Career Center enrollments under the Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth program because the report reflected that they only enrolled 8 
new participants although the quarterly goal was 19. Ms. Munoz stated that there are no staff 
recommendations at this time. The 2nd Quarter Service Provider and Operating Cities Report was approved 
unanimously by the Committee. 
 
Ms. Catherine Blaylock presented the 2nd Quarter Vendor Performance Report. Staff recommendations were 
to place 15 training providers on probation and to place 10 training course on hold. SBWIB staff will send an 
inquiry letter to the training providers who have demonstrated a placement rate less than 50% in order to allow 
them an opportunity to work out any discrepancies. Providers that are placed on hold will not receive any more 
referrals until their placement numbers have improved. After a discussion the 2nd Quarter Vendor 
Performance Report was approved unanimously by the Committee. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:41 a.m. 
 
Business & Economic Development Committee Meeting, April 3, 2019: 
The April 3, 2019, Business, Technology and Economic Development Committee meeting was called to order 
at 9:05 a.m. 
 
The Committee approved the October 3, 2018, Meeting Minutes. 
 
Staff member Laura Bischoff presented the PY 18-19 3rd quarter Rapid Response Activity Report. 12 
companies received Rapid Response services through March 31, 2019, with a total of 2,613 employees 
affected by layoffs/closures. After review and discussion, the report was approved unanimously by the 
Committee.    
 
Pursuant to the legislative mandates outlined in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
Workforce Development Board of Directors must be appointed from among individuals nominated by local 
business organizations or business trade associations. Since the City of Lomita does not have an active 
Chamber of Commerce or another local business organization that can submit a business private sector 
nomination to the City for consideration, the nomination was discussed during this meeting. The B&E 



4 | P a g e  
 

Committee unanimously voted to re-nominated incumbent member Gregg McClain, Manager and Co-Owner 
of the Silly Goose Playground to the South Bay Workforce Investment Board.  
 
During the meeting the Committee was provided with updates on the Aero-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship and 
Apprenticeship Programs, the Employment Training Panel (ETP) Multiple Employer Contract (MEC), updates 
made to the Local and Regional Plans, the Blockchain study, the Broadband initiative, as well as information 
regarding past and upcoming events. 
 
South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) staff also provided the Committee with a brief update on 
four projects the SBWIB will be working on in partnership with 6 other Workforce Development Boards in the 
region under the Los Angeles Basin Regional Planning Unit (LARPU). Those projects include the P3 
initiative, the Aero-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship Initiative, the I-TRAIN Regional Training Directory Enhancements, 
and the RN Specialty Training Initiative. 
 
The Committee watched a brief video regarding the Los Angeles County Bioscience Initiative. This initiative 
includes the launch of a first-of-its-kind Biosciences Pre-Apprenticeship and Apprenticeship training program 
(Bio-Flex) which the SBWIB will develop in partnership with CSU, Dominguez Hills, Biocom, LAEDC, and 
representatives from local bioscience companies. 
 
The latest Construction and Utilities Preparation Program (CUPP) report was reviewed by the Committee and 
reflected that over 830 individuals were hired to work on a construction site or enrolled in an apprenticeship 
program since the program began in January of 2017.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:06 a.m. 

 
Executive Committee Meetings:  
The following are highlights of the February 14, 2019, March 14, 2019, March 22, 2019 and April 11, 2019, 
Executive Committee Meetings: 
 
The Executive Committee approved all committee reports and meeting minutes this quarter.  
  
The biennial updates made to the Regional and Local plans were approved by the Executive Committee 
during the April 11th meeting. 
 
During the March 14th meeting the Committee approved the 70 Percent Lower Living Standard Income Level 
(LLSIL) and Poverty Guidelines Directive along with the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) 
Grievance and Complaint Resolution Procedures.  
 
Last quarter, training provider United Schools of America requested to appeal the One-Stop Policy 
Committee’s decision to remove the training provider from the I-TRAIN Directory based on the State’s 
recommendations. After conducting two separate hearings and reviewing relevant information and 
documentation the Executive Committee approved relisting United Schools of America on the local list with a 
hold on referrals until a final appeal determination is made by the Division of Workers’ Compensation and the 
State of California Employment Development Department with a vote of three ayes and two nays. 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

On February 22, 2019, the South Bay WIB released a Request for Proposal (RFP) on behalf of the SBWIB, 
Inc. to solicit competitive and qualified proposals to provide Payroll Services resulting in the SBWIB receiving 
three proposals from ADP, LLC, Innovative Payroll Services (ISP) and Paylocity Inc. During the March 22nd 
Special meeting, the Committee authorized for SBWIB staff to move forward with negotiating with Paylocity 
for payroll services and accepted adding the other two providers to the Slate of Providers List.  
 
Last quarter, the Executive Committee approved for Mr. Patrick “Pat” Farenga, Chief Financial Officer for 
CBP CES Examination Facilities to serve as an alternate on the SBWIB for Ms. Tami Lorenzen-Fanselow, 
President of FCL Logistics, LTD. 
 
The Executive Committee approved amending the South Bay Workforce Investment Board bylaws in order 
ensure that SBWIB remains in compliance with the requirements of 20 CFR 679.310(g) and is consistent with 
the State of California policy for local workforce development boards. 
 
During the April 11, 2109 meeting, the Executive Committee approved the South Bay Workforce Investment 
Board April 18, 2019, Meeting Agenda. 
 
This concludes the Executive Committee Report. 



           SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PY 2018-2019
  

NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS SERVED - INFORMATIONAL/SELF SERVICE ONLY

 
PREVIOUS CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS MONTH OF CUMULATIVE

REPORT MONTH MARCH PY 18/19

    INGLEWOOD, HAWTHORNE, LAWNDALE, 48388 5289 5046 53434
       EL SEGUNDO ONE-STOP BUSINESS  
       AND CAREER CENTER

    GARDENA ONE-STOP 12163 1536 1610 13773
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER

 

    TORRANCE ONE-STOP 16953 2428 2299  19252
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER   

    CARSON BUSINESS AND 3016 436 476 3492
       CAREER CENTER

   TOTAL 80520 9689 9431 89951
 

4/10/2019 Self Serve PY18/19:excel



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)

SUMMARY BY CAREER CENTER

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019 PAGE 2

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 39 40 98% 46 85% 285 190 150% 222 128% 56 49 114% 60 93% 65 65 100% 79 82% 445 344 129% 407 109%

     A. CARRIED IN 21 21 21 94 94 94 16 16 16 23 23 23 154 154 154

     B. NEW 18 19 96% 25 72% 191 96 199% 128 149% 40 33 121% 44 91% 42 42 100% 56 75% 291 190 153% 253 115%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 8 16 50% 97 54 180% 22 4 550% 17 27 63% 144 101 143% 144

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 5 13 38% 77 44 175% 19 3 633% 15 21 71% 116 81 143% 116

    B.   ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 13 0% 46 44 105% 6 3 200% 1 21 5% 53 81 65% 0

    C.   % OF PLACEMENT 63% 79% 86% 88% 81%

    D.   AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $17.17 $26.38 $29.74 $15.97 $22.32

Grant (201)

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 25 22 116% 25 100% 154 135 114% 156 99% 48 43 112% 49 98% 70 69 102% 77 91% 297 269 111% 307 97%

     A. CARRIED IN 11 11 11 73 73 73 25 25 25 44 44 44 153 153 153

     B. NEW ENROLLEES 14 11 133% 14 100% 81 62 130% 83 98% 23 18 128% 24 96% 26 25 105% 33 79% 144 116 125% 154 94%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 10 14 71% 79 121 65% 19 6 317% 7 27 26% 115 168 68% 115

    A.  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 4 44 13 7 68

    B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 6 28 5 0 39

    C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 3 20 2 0 25

    D.  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $12.24 $14.15 $15.43 $12.46 $13.57

 

    YOUTH POSITIVE EXIT RATE 100% 91% 95% 100% 93%

Grant (301)

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 36 35 103% 40 90% 169 146 116% 167 101% 273 169 162% 191 143% 56 45 124% 53 106% 534 396 135% 451 118%

     A. CARRIED IN 20 20 20 84 84 84 103 103 103 22 22 22 229 229 229

     B. NEW 16 15 107% 20 80% 85 62 137% 83 102% 170 66 258% 88 193% 34 23 146% 31 110% 305 167 183% 222 137%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 3 11 27% 41 97 42% 107 35 306% 37 69 54% 188 212 89% 188

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 9 11% 31 82 38% 88 29 303% 29 58 50% 149 178 84% 149

     A.   RETRAINING 0 17 43 14 74

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 17 43 14 74

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 33% 76% 82% 78% 79%

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 33% 76% 82% 78% 79%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $30.77 $29.54 $39.18 $23.23 $30.68

Grant (501)

Serving laid of workers; with priority given to those individuals that have been laid-off from employers located in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Serving economically disadvantaged adults 18 years and over in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Serving low income, in school and out of school youth between the ages of 14 and no more than 21 years of age in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)

DETAIL BY CITY

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019 PAGE 3

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 39 46 242 155 32 47 9 19 2 1 10 12 1 1 3 2 35 37 7 8 65 79 445 407

     A. CARRIED IN 21 21 71 71 16 16 7 7 0 0 3 3 0 0 1 1 11 11 1 1 23 23 154 154

     B. NEW 18 25 171 84 16 31 2 12 2 1 7 9 1 1 2 1 24 26 6 7 42 56 291 253

II.  TOTAL EXITS 8 8 73 73 17 17 6 6 1 1 3 3 0 0 1 1 15 15 3 3 17 17 144 144

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 5 5 59 59 12 12 5 5 1 1 3 3 0 0 1 1 13 13 2 2 15 15 116 116

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 39 7 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 1 53

     B.   OTHER TERMINATION 3 14 5 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 2 28

17.17 19.6 19.38 16.6 23.55 32.82 0 22 17.4 17 15.97 201.49

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 25 25 74 76 55 55 21 21 4 4 8 8 2 2 1 2 33 33 4 4 70 77 297 307

     A. CARRIED IN 11 11 23 23 33 33 14 14 3 3 4 4 1 1 1 1 18 18 1 1 44 44 153 153

     B. NEW 14 14 51 53 22 22 7 7 1 1 4 4 1 1 0 1 15 15 3 3 26 33 144 154

II.  TOTAL EXITS 10 10 44 44 24 24 8 8 3 3 7 7 0 0 1 1 9 9 2 2 7 7 115 115

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 4 26 13 3 2 5 0 0 6 2 7 68

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 3 11 8 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 25

   B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 6 14 10 4 0 2 0 1 2 0 0 39

   C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

   D.   RETURNED TO SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

   E.   OTHER EXITS 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3

12.24 13.61 13.29 12.97 16.73 14.41 0 0.00 18.50 13.38 12.46 127.59

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 36 40 101 90 47 53 13 14 8 10 57 57 13 14 15 20 168 80 20 20 56 53 534 451

     A.  CARRY IN 20 20 50 50 24 24 5 5 5 5 33 33 7 7 10 10 41 41 12 12 22 22 229 229

     B. NEW 16 20 51 40 23 29 8 9 3 5 24 24 6 7 5 10 127 39 8 8 34 31 305 222

II.  TOTAL EXITS 3 3 25 25 14 14 1 1 1 1 27 27 6 6 5 5 62 62 7 7 37 37 188 188

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 1 17 17 12 12 1 1 1 1 23 23 6 6 5 5 49 49 5 5 29 29 149 149

     A.   RETRAINING 0 12 5 0 0 9 2 2 27 3 14 74

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 12 5 0 0 9 2 2 27 3 14 74

     B.   READJUSTMENT SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

     C.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IV.  ALL OTHER TERMINATIONS 2 8 2 0 0 4 0 0 13 2 8 39



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100H) - PAID WEX

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 4

PAGE 3

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 34 144 85 93 34 0 0 0 0 40 20 19

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 34 144 85 93 34 0 0 0 0 40 20 19

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 44 15 0 24 9 0 0 25 18 45 54 85

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 44 15 0 24 9 0 0 25 18 45 54 85

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 38 74 42 43 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 38 74 42 43

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 25 66 0 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 25 66 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 390 40 20 19 516 91 0 1076 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 390 40 20 19 516 91 0 1076 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

C
O

V
ER

D
U

G
O

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 

C
TR

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

SO
U

TH
 V

A
LL

EY
 W

O
R

K
SO

U
R

C
E 

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

 

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

M
C

S 
R

O
SE

M
A

D

M
C

S 
W

ES
T 

C
O

V
IN

A

M
C

S 
P

O
M

O
N

A

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

JV
S 

C
U

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

EL
 P

R
O

Y
EC

TO
 D

EL
 B

A
R

R
IO

SA
SS

FA
 P

A
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 S

O
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

P
A

C
E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 I

n
st

. 
o

f 
L.

A
.

C
at

h
o

li
c 

C
h

ar
it

ie
s 

o
f 

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s

C
at

h
o

li
c 

C
h

ar
it

ie
s 

 N
e

w
 

C
e

n
tr

al
 S

G
V

R
e

sC
ar

e
 B

o
yl

e
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 I

N
ST

IT
U

TE

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

1,496 72%

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets Calworks participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED 



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100H) - OJT

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 5

PAGE 3

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 8 70 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 9 5 3

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 8 70 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 9 5 3

II.  TOTAL EXITS 3 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 3

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

17.50 13.25 16.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.42 0.00 16.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 7 6 0 3 0 15 0 3 0 0 6 1

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 7 6 0 3 0 15 0 3 0 0 6 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

13.38 14.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.25 0.00 0.00 13.50 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 4 12 9 4 12 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 4 12 9 4 12

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 11.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 3 0 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 3 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 2 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 16.00 SOUTH VALLEY WORKSOURCE GOODWILL0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 88 9 5 3 82 3 0 190 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 88 9 5 3 82 3 0 190 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 7 5 0 3 11 2 0 28

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 5 3 0 1 8 1 0 18 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 2 2 0 2 5 1 0 12 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 71% 60% #DIV/0! 33% 73% 50% 0 64% 0

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $15.69 $12.42 $0.00 $16.00 $13.18 $16.00 $4.69 $14.66

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

C
O

V
ER

D
U

G
O

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 

C
TR

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

SO
U

TH
 V

A
LL

EY
 W

O
R

K
SO

U
R

C
E 

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

 

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

M
C

S 
R

O
SE

M
A

D

M
C

S 
W

ES
T 

C
O

V
IN

A

M
C

S 
P

O
M

O
N

A

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

JV
S 

C
U

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y

JV
S 

P
A

C
O

IM
A

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

EL
 P

R
O

Y
EC

TO
 D

EL
 B

A
R

R
IO

SA
SS

FA
 P

A
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 S

O
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

P
A

C
E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 In

st
. o

f 
L.

A
.

C
at

h
o

lic
 C

h
ar

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Lo

s 

A
n

ge
le

s

C
at

h
o

lic
 C

h
ar

it
ie

s 
N

e
w

 

C
e

n
tr

al
 S

G
V

R
e

sC
ar

e
 B

o
yl

e
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Y
o

u
th

 P
o

lic
y 

In
st

it
u

te

H
o

u
si

n
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

499 38%

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets Calworks participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED 



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (GROW 055H) - PAID WEX

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 6

PAGE 3

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 20 17 11 0 0 0 0 6 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 20 17 11 0 0 0 0 6

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 4 0 7 0 0 4 19

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 4 0 7 0 0 4 19

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0

  B.  NEW

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 48 6 0 0 34 0 0 88 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 48 6 0 0 34 0 0 88 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0% 0% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N

FO
O

TH
IL

L

V
ER

D
U

G
O

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

JV
S 

C
U

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y

JV
S 

P
A

C
O

IM
A

P
A

C
E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

50 176%

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets Calworks participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 7

PAGE 3

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/19 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

HOMELESS INITITAIVE 

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 84 31 43 9 3 0 0 0 0 170

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 84 31 43 9 3 0 0 0 0 170

II.  TOTAL EXITS 2 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

  % OF PLACEMENT 50% 100% 14% 30%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 15.00$   13.25$    18.00$   11.00$   

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/19 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

SHORT TERM VOCATIONAL TRAINING SPECIAL (TECHNICAL)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 16 15 8 10 24 0 0 0 73

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 16 15 8 10 24 0 0 0 73

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 0 -$        

Planned Enrollments are based on individual need and available funds.

50 146%

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into short-term vocational training programs in an effort to obtain employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

C
A

R
SO

N

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY
 

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

FO
O

TH
IL

L

H
U

B
 C

IT
IT

IE
S 

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

The program is part of a countywide homeless inititive to target eligible CalWORKs families to participate in the Transitional Subsidized Employment (TSE) programs to improve their ability to become self-sufficient and retain housing.  Program services 

will include paid work experience, specialized work experience, on-the-job training and classroom training.

200 85%

M
ET

R
O

 N
O

R
TH

 W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 

C
TR

U
N

IO
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 H

O
M

EL
ES

S 
SR

V
S

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

LA
I/

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 L

A
 C

R
EN

SH
A

W



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 COLLEGE WORK STUDY PROGRAM (150H)

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019 DETAIL BY COLLEGE PAGE 8

PAGE 3

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 53 38 17 17 23 10 19 14 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 53 38 17 17 23 10 19 14 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 191

  A.  CARRIED IN 0

  B.  NEW 191

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00

Targets Calworks participants/Individuals whose families are on Public Assistance; enrolled in Community Colleges; and places them into a Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to 

obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT

75

OF PLAN

255%

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

W
ES

T 
L.

A
. C

O
LL

EG
E

L.
A

. S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
LL

EG
E

LO
N

G
 B

EA
C

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

LL
EG

E

L.
A

. C
IT

Y
 C

O
LL

EG
E

EA
ST

 L
.A

. C
O

LL
EG

E

EL
 C

A
M

IN
O

 /
C

O
M

P
TO

N

L.
A

. M
IS

SI
O

N
 C

O
LL

EG
E

L.
A

. P
IE

R
C

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 8

PAGE 9

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/19 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (950H TIER I)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/19 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (951H TIER I)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 3 15 1 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 3 15 1 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 0.00 -$       

Serving Youth on probation, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

44 55%

Serving Youth on probation, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

TR

FO
O

TH
IL

L

P
A

C
FI

C
I G

A
TE

W
A

Y

H
U

B
C

IT
IT

ES

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

11 73%

SE
LA

 A
R

EA

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

M
C

S 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY

SE
LA

 A
R

EA

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

M
C

S 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY

IN
G

EW
O

O
D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

TR

FO
O

TH
IL

L

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

H
U

B
C

IT
IE

S

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 9

PAGE 10

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/19 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

DCFS ILP PROGRAM (006H TIER I)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 3 2 4 3 1 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 21

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 3 2 4 3 1 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 21

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 2 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 2 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0

  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 06/30/2019 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

DCFS ILP PROGRAM (007H TIER II)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 10 12 8 10 2 4 1 0 10 4 6 1 0 3 81

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 10 12 8 10 2 4 1 0 10 4 6 1 0 3 81

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 5 0 5 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 5 0 5 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0

  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

M
C

S 
C

O
V

IN
A

V
ER

D
U

G
O

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E

SE
LA

C
O

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

M
C

S 
H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D

48%

FO
O

TH
IL

L

JV
S 

(M
A

R
IN

A
 D

EL
 R

EY
)

C
A

R
SO

N

PLANNED 

168

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

JV
S 

(M
A

R
IN

A
 D

EL
 R

EY
)

ENROLLMENT

24

OF PLANENROLLMENT

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E

FO
O

TH
IL

L

V
ER

D
U

G
O

PLANNED 

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

)

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

PERCENT

OF PLAN

SE
LA

C
O

M
C

S 
H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D

M
C

S 
C

O
V

IN
A

PERCENT

88%

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

)

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019

PAGE 11

LA COUNTY PROBATION EMPLOYMENT SERVICES - GRANT 962 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/18 TO 3/31/2019

GRANT TERM: 07/01/18 TO 6/30/2019

Qrt % Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan Plan Plan

   ENROLLMENTS/ASSESSMENTS 16 36 44% 48 33%

   BLUEPRINT/EMPLOYMENT 2 23 9% 31 6%

   RETENTION MONTHS 7 40 18% 55 13%

Serving Probation Youth, 16-18 years of age, in Area I (Inglewood/Culver City/Florence) and Area 2 (Gardena/Carson/Compton/Lynwood).

YOUTHBUILD REPORT PERIOD: 08/01/17 TO 3/31/2019

GRANT TERM: 09/01/2017 TO 12/31/2020

Planned % of

Enrolled Services Plan

   ENROLLMENTS 51 62 82%

   EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT 12 43 28%

     -Education (Obtained High School Diploma) 6

     -Entered Employment 4

   ATTAINMENT OF DEGREE/CERTIFICATE 20 47 43%

   LITERACY & NUMERACY ATTAINMENT 15 36 42%

   RETENTION 0 0 #DIV/0!

   RECIDIVISM 0 0 #DIV/0!

C
LU

ST
ER

 2
/A

R
EA

1
 

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
/L

O
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES

Effective 9/1/18, the South Bay WIB, Inc., is both the administration/fiscal agent and program operator to the YouthBuild Programs and Partnerships. The program partnerships include 

the Century Center for Economic Opportunity, Inc. (CCEO) which has now merged under the SBWIB, Inc. and Habitat for Humanity of Greater Los Angeles as the housing partner.  The 

SBWIB YouthBuild program will provide educational, occupational skills training in construction and leadership skills to disadvantaged youth ages 16-24 years residing in targeted 

Y
O

U
TH

B
U

IL
D



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 12

CONSTRUCTION WORKFORCE PILOT (CALTRANS) REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/2018 - 3/31/2019

GRANT TERM: 9/1/2018 TO 8/31/2019

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

Enrollment into Construction Pre-Apprentice Program Training 52 50 104%

Completion of Construction Pre-Apprentice Program Training 52 40 130%

Placements 32 37 86%

Pilot project with Caltrans to connect classroom training in construction, supportive services and job development activities; co-enrollment with WIOA programs to maximize services 

and outcomes.

C
A

LT
R

A
N

S



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 13

YEAR-ROUND YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM 

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2018 TO 6/30/2019 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/18 TO3/31/2019

% of

Enrolled Plan Grant Plan

   TOTAL ENROLLMENTS 228 325 70%

        CALWORKS 91 135

        NCC (Low Income) 99 95

        FOSTER YOUTH 17 16

        PROBATION YOUTH 7 15

        SYSTEM INVOLVED YOUTH (New) 14 64

FAMILIES FIRST

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2018 TO 6/30/2019 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   ORIENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS (GROUP) 10 10 100%

   INDIVIDUAL MEETINGS 20 20 100%

   JOB REFERRALS / INTERVIEWS 16 15 107%

   JOB READINESS / RESUME COMPLETION 9 20 45%

The South Bay WIB, Inc., will provide job development staff support and services to Family First Charter School students at the Century Regional Detention Facility.  Job Development services will include job readiness workshops, one-

on- one interviewing and counseling, job match and referrals to employment and worksites, progress monitoring and follow-up.

The Youth Employmen Program (also referred to as the Summer Jobs Programs) provides eligible youth ages 14-21 with paid work experience and education support year-round and during 

school breaks.

TO
TA

L
P

Y
1

8
-1

9



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 14

DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT ACCELERATOR (DEA)

GRANT TERM: 4/01/2018 TO 12/31/2019

REPORT PERIOD: 04/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 23 23 100%

   PENDING INTAKE/ASSESSMENT (100%) 3 3 100%

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 10 60 17%

   ENROLLED INTO EDUCATION OR TRAINING 10 42 24%

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE 0 30 0%

   ENTERED EMPLOYMENT RATE 0 30 0%

   AVERAGE WAGE AT EMPLOYMENT 0 12.00$    0

CALIFORNIA VIOLENCE INTERVENTION & PREVENTION (CalVIP)

GRANT TERM: 5/01/2018 TO 4/30/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 05/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 71 71 100%

   RISK ASSESSMENT (100%) 18 18 100%

   PENDING INTAKE/PARENT APPT. (100%) 4 4 100%

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 18 100 18%

   INTEVENTION WORKSHOPS/WORK READINESS PREPARATION 18 50 36%

   PAID WORK EXPERIENCE, INTERNSHIP OR OJT 2 50 4%

   FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FOR 12 MONTHS 0 80 0%

D
EA

In partnership with El Camino College (ECC) and Los Angeles Harbor College (LAHC), the project will target individuals with disabilities including, but not limited to, the following: mobility impaired, developmentally delayed 

learner, learning disabled, and other disabilities including Autism, Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder, Tourette’s Syndrome, and others. From the target population a total of 60 Persons with Disabilities (PWD) will be 

enrolled and receive a pre and registered apprenticeship, PWEX, OJT or training as a CNC (Computer Numerical Control) Machine Operator.

C
al

V
IP

This project will provide services to Inglewood youth that are disproportionally affected by violence and will receive evidence-based services for diversion, restorative justice, and employment opportunities through the 

Inglewood Community and Regional Engagement Violence Intervention and Prevention (I-CARE VIP) collaboration.  The project will serve 100 youth ages 14-18 and provide preventive and diversion activities, case 

management along with paid pre-employment training, paid work experience and job search assistance.



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 15

CALIFORNIA CAREER PATHWAYS GRANTS

GRANT TERM: 09/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

Qrt. % Year % of

Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

  OPPORTUNITIES OFFERED 85 35 243% 85 100%

  COMPANY TOURS 8 2 400% 24 33%

  GUEST SPEAKERS 5 4 125% 39 13%

  INTERNSHIP 3 0 #DIV/0! 20 15%

HOMELESS LA RISE

GRANT TERM: 07/01/2018 TO 6/30/2019 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

Qrt. % Year % of

Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

ENROLLMENTS 13 14 93% 27 48%

EMPLOYMENT RATE - 2ND QRT AFTER EXIT 0 10 0% 20 0%

EMPLOYMENT RATE - 4TH QRT AFTER EXIT 0 3 0% 12 0%

H
o

m
el

es
s 

LA
 R

is
e

Effective 10/01/18, SBWIB will serve 18 and over Homeless Individuals through a Transitional Subsidized Employment Program leading towards Unsubsidized employment in the competitive marketplace that is 

along an articulated career pathway. 

C
en

ti
n

el
a 

V
al

le
y 

U
n

io
n

 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

(C
V

U
H

SD
)

* Internships are planned to start April 2019

SBWIB will provide work-based learning support to Centinela Valley Union High School District's nine academies and two career pathways.  SBWIB will outreach to employers, engage in work based learning 

activities, which include guest speaking, providing opportunities for job shadowing, company tours, hosting interns, or serving as an advisory board member.  Other activates will include participation in activities 

such as Career Day and Maker Faire.



PROGRAM YEAR 2018 / 2019 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 16

25% WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE GRANT 

GRANT TERM: 10/01/18 TO 4/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 181

  A. ENROLLED 26 14%

  B. NEW 0

  C. TRAINING 7

  D. OJT 0

  E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 1

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

 A.   RETRAINING 0

ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0

  B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 0%

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 0%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$     

TRADE & ECONOMIC TRANSITION NDWG (TET)

GRANT TERM: 10/01/18 TO 9/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO 3/31/2019

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 130

  A. ENROLLED 30 23%

  B. NEW 0

  C. TRAINING 7

  D. OJT 0

  E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

 A.   RETRAINING 0

ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0

  B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) #DIV/0!

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 0%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$     

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

The South Bay TET project has been approved to assist 130 dislocated workers that have been laid off due to economic conditions to receive employment and job training services.  

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

The South Bay Rapid Reemployment project has been approved to assist 181 dislocated workers and veterans who have been laid off or separated from military to receive employment and job training services.  Dislocated 

workers have been identified from selected employers faced with substantial layoffs or closure.



Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 13 112 125 Inglewood 2 101 103

Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne 0 0 0

Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 0 0 0

TOTAL 13 112 125 TOTAL 2 101 103

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 0 1 1 Inglewood 0 0 0

Hawthorne 0 53 53 Hawthorne 18 60 78

Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 1 0 1

Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 2 1 3

Torrance 0 0 0 Torrance 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 54 54 TOTAL 21 61 82

Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total QUARTER TOTAL Qurater 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Total

Inglewood 9 111 120 Inglewood Teen Center 243 342 348 933

Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne Teen Center 172 206 186 564

Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0

TOTAL 9 111 120

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 0 3 3

Hawthorne 2 43 45

Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 1 1 2

Torrance 0 0 0

TOTAL 3 47 50

Teen Center Attendance Report -3rd Quarter

January 1, 2019- January 31, 2019 March 1, 2019- March 31, 2019

February 1, 2019 February 28, 2019

PAGE 17



New hire and job placement 
resources
Publicizing Positions
Broadcasting Available Jobs 
to Candidates
Targeted Recruitments
Job Fairs

Recruitment Services
•

•
•

•
•

Rapid Response and Lay-Off 
Aversion services
Information on Business 
Incentives 
Customized Training
No cost workshops
Incumbent Worker Training

Business Support & Services
•

•

•
•
•

Screening/Assessment
Job Matching
Work Readiness Support

Hiring Support
•
•
•

Subsidized Labor Programs

Business Services

This WIOA Title 1 financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon 
request to individuals with disabilities by calling in advance to CRS 1-800-735-2922 or 310-680-3700.

The One-Stop Business and Career Centers use the most cost-effective strategies to build a world-class workforce 
to be matched with quality businesses and jobs that are attracted to the local labor market. One Stop Centers 

help employers find workers and job seekers find employment and provide those services at NO COST. 

Transitional Subsidized Employment Program - 
Hire an entry level worker through the SBWIB
and the SBWIB will cover a large portion of the
employee’s wages for 8 months for private and 
non-profit organizations!

On-the-Job Training (WIOA program) - Hire
a permanent employee ($11-$20/hr range) through
the SBWIB and the SBWIB will reimburse up to 75% of
the wages for up to 6 months for on the job training.

Hire an Intern - Student workers are available for 
summer jobs and year round part time work. 

SBWIB.org SouthBay1Stop.orgSouthBayBusiness.org

Skills Testing
Reference Checks
Referrals

•
•
•

Apprenticeships
Custom Services

•
•

•

•

•

A WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Inglewood One Stop
110 S. La Brea Ave. 

Inglewood, CA 90301
(310) 680-3700

Torrance One Stop
1220 Engracia Ave.
Torrance, CA 90501

(310) 680-3830

Gardena One Stop
16801 S. Western Ave.

Gardena, CA 90247
(310) 538-7070

Carson One Stop
801 E. Carson St.
Carson, CA 90745

(310) 680-3870



An employer-centric workforce pipeline development program
modeled after the successful SBWIB Aero-Flex initiative

Bio-Flex is a new innovative project to develop 
pre-apprenticeship and registered apprenticeship 
career pathways for the Bioscience industry.

Bioscience Employers - your input and guidance is 
needed for program development. Please connect with 
us to participate.

Ask us about other programs available to support your 
business growth.

Please contact:
Deborah Shepard

South Bay Workforce Investment Board
Email: dshepard@sbwib.org; Phone: (310) 970-7700

Visit: www.sbwib.org/bioflex

This WIOA Title 1 financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are 
available upon request to individuals with disabilities by calling in advance to CRS 1-800-735-2922 or 310-680-3700.

• Employment Training 
   Panel Funding (ETP)
• Wage Subsidy programs

• City & County Business 
   incentives
• Tax credits for equipment 
   purchases

Announcing

A WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD



This WIOA Title 1 financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are 
available upon request to individuals with disabilities by calling in advance to CRS 1-800-735-2922 or 310-680-3700.

Bio-Flex
Program Description

Bio-Flex is a New Innovative Project to Develop Pre-Apprenticeship 
and Registered Apprenticeship Career Pathways for the 

Bioscience Industry in Los Angeles County

The vision for Bio-Flex is to deliver an effective and 
proven employer-directed career development tool, 
which can be used to attract new talent to the 
Bioscience industry. The program will provide an 
important resource to employers and increase job 
seekers' access to well-paid careers in this exciting 
industry within Los Angeles County.

Apprenticeship is a proven way to connect 
employers to a diverse future workforce. This 

collaboration with employers and other 
stakeholders aims to create a flexible yet structured 
career pathway for high school and college level 
students, veterans, underserved populations, new 
hires, and  incumbent workers who might otherwise 
have challenges accessing this industry. Bio-Flex will 
support a regional network of partners that will 
ensure employment opportunities in Bioscience are 
widely available to all.

Contact Information
Deborah Shepard

South Bay Workforce Investment Board
Email: dshepard@sbwib.org; Phone: (310) 970-7700

Visit: www.sbwib.org/bioflexA WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Bioscience



Employer-Directed and Industry Recognized

The Bio-Flex model will be based on a very successful employer designed Pre-Apprenticeship 
created for the aerospace industry. The Pre-Apprenticeship training will include employer-
identified components that can be customized or "flexed" to meet individual employer 
needs:

Workforce-Ready Registered Apprenticeship
The Bio-Flex Registered Apprenticeship will also be developed as a flexible, employer-driven career 
pathway program using a framework that meets the workforce development needs common to the 
industry partners. 

Funding
Los Angeles County Supervisor Mark Ridley Thomas has funded Bio-Flex program development, 
while funding for participant training is being provided by Los Angeles County Workforce 
Development, Aging and Community Services. Program development and implementation will be 
coordinated through the South Bay Workforce Investment Board.

Work readiness skills training for success in the work  
environment,
Industry-specific occupational skills as determined      
by individual employers,
Work-based learning experiences such as project      
work, job shadowing, internships, and other 
activities, 
Stackable, industry recognized credentials for each       
training module completed.

Industry Partners
Stakeholders and partners include (partial list): Initial interested employers include: 

A hybrid model of competency based  
and time based learning using both      
hands-on and online training,
1 to 2-year apprenticeship,
2,000 to 4,000 of On-the-Job-Training     
hours,

This WIOA Title 1 financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are 
available upon request to individuals with disabilities by calling in advance to CRS 1-800-735-2922 or 310-680-3700.

A capstone certificate will include the logos of all 
employers participating in the Bio-Flex Universal 
Apprenticeship Committee, to demonstrate the  
certification is industry-recognized, stackable, and 
portable within the Bioscience sector.

The Registered Apprenticeship will be:

• LAEDC, 
• BIOCOM, 
• Cal State University Dominguez Hills, and 
• West Los Angeles College. 

• Bachem, 
• Polypeptide, 
• Protomer Technologies, 
• Thermo Fisher Scientific, 
• Freudenberg Medical and 
• Many others!

144 hours per year of related technical       
instruction,
Credit for prior learning and competency       
attainment, and
Will be employer specific and include a       
    diverse and dynamic workforce.

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
 
PRESS RELEASE       South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
                            11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
May 02, 2019                                     Hawthorne, CA 90250 
                          Contact: 310-970-7700 
                                           
 

South Bay Workforce Investment Board Hosts the 19th Annual Blueprint for 
Success Job Fair in Partnership with the City of Carson for the South Bay Region 

 
HAWTHORNE – The 19th Annual Blueprint for Workplace Success Youth & Young Adults Job Fair drew hundreds 
of students from high schools, colleges, charter schools and adult schools throughout the South Bay. The job 
fair was hosted by the City of Carson, presented by the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) and 
took place at the Congresswoman Juanita Millender McDonald Community Center in Carson on May 02, 2019. 
 
Students gathered for Carson Mayor Albert Robles’ welcoming speech as he shared stories of distinguished 
authors who’ve never given up, he stated “you too, whether it’s your first time or third time, don’t give up” and 
he added “don’t get discouraged, remember to be respectful and confident.” The mayor wished everyone good 
luck in their job search.  
 
The job fair brought in many dignitaries including Carson Councilmember Jim Dear and Centinela Valley Union 
High School District Superintendent Gregory O’Brien. Amongst the attendees were 84 employers from private 
and public sectors who interviewed students; 148 students were hired on-the-spot and 211 were invited back 
for second interviews. It is expected many more will be hired and called in for interviews in the coming days.  
 
“This remarkable event attracts students, and job seekers every year looking to get started on their career and 
to gain valuable work experience, that is why we continue it,” stated Jan Vogel, SBWIB Executive Director.  
 
The SBWIB operates four One-Stop Business and Career Centers that provide no cost job search and educational 
services for youth, adults and business services in 11 South Bay communities. It also operates two Teen Centers 
in Inglewood and Hawthorne. For more information visit www.sbwib.org or telephone 310-970-7700. 
  

# # # 
 
 
 
 

http://www.sbwib.org/


 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

19th Annual Blueprint for Success Job Fair 
 

 

 
 
The 19th Annual Blueprint for Workplace Success Youth & Young Adults Job Fair drew more than 800 students 
from the South Bay to the Congresswoman Juanita Millender McDonald Community Center in Carson on May 
02, 2019. 148 students were hired on-the-spot and 211 were invited back for second interviews.  

 
# # # 



 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
 
PRESS RELEASE       South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
                            11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
February 6, 2019                                     Hawthorne, CA 90250 
                          Contact: 310-970-7700 
                                           
 

South Bay Workforce Investment Board Rapid Response 
And Job Fair Aids Recently Laid Off Aerospace Workers 

 
HAWTHORNE – Within days of a layoff notice issued to more than 560 aerospace employees last month, the 
South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) mobilized its Rapid Response team and immediately began 
providing assistance to help them find new employment and provide job search training skills at the SBWIB’s 
One-Stop Business and Career Center - Inglewood.  
 
As part of the response, the SBWIB presented an Aerospace Manufacturing Hiring Event at the Hawthorne 
Memorial Center January 31st that attracted more than 200 recently displaced aerospace workers from a local 
aerospace company and other firms, who met with hiring personnel from 35 regional aerospace firms and 
agencies. Among the firms were Northrop Grumman, Marvin Engineering, Raytheon, Boeing, L3, JPL, Lisi 
Aerospace, Impresa Aerospace, Lockheed Martin and General Atomics to name a few. Many of the employers 
reported that they have invited candidates back for second interviews and some of them have been offered 
employment. 
 
“We are extremely proud of our corporate partners here in the southland who continually step up to help us 
get displaced workers back into the workforce,” explained Jan Vogel, Executive Director of the SBWIB. “Our 
Rapid Response program has not only helped hundreds of laid off workers transition into good paying jobs, 
but also works with affected companies to develop business plans that can help them stay competitive,” he 
further noted.  
 
Stephen Driessen of Norwalk who was one of the dislocated workers, received a job offer from Marvin 
Engineering in Inglewood, and reports he is undergoing his background check and is scheduled for his physical 
exam. “I want to thank the One-Stop team for making it possible for us to have the opportunities to meet with 
employers face to face rather than just applying online,” he said. 
 
The SBWIB operates four One-Stop Business and Career Centers that provide no cost job search services for 
job seekers and business services for large and small companies in 11 South Bay communities. It also operates 
two Teen Centers in Inglewood and Hawthorne. If you or someone you know has been laid off please visit us 
immediately at www.sbwib.org or telephone 310-970-7700. 
 
 

# # # 

http://www.sbwib.org/


 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
SBWIB Aerospace Manufacturing Hiring Event Photo Release 

 

  
 

Recently displaced aerospace workers met face to face with southland area aerospace firms during the 
January 31st Aerospace Manufacturing Hiring Event hosted by the South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
(SBWIB) at the Hawthorne Memorial Center. The hiring event was part of the SBWIB’s Rapid Response 
Program that was initiated just days after layoff announcements were issued in late January. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  NEWS 

             South Bay Workforce Investment Board 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE            South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
             11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
          Hawthorne, CA 90250 
January 23, 2019      Contact:      Jan Vogel   310-970-7700 
 

Chevron El Segundo Refinery Awards the South Bay Workforce  
Investment Board $10,000 Grant for Youth Programs 

 
HAWTHORNE – Chevron El Segundo Refinery awarded the South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
(SBWIB) with a $10,000 grant to support the SBWIB youth programs. Lily Craig, Chevron Policy, 
Government and Public Affairs representative presented a check during SBWIB’s board meeting, January 
17, 2018.  

Chevron believes in the Power of Human Energy and puts special emphasis on support to K-12 
education. Its community involvement program includes a significant amount of financial investments in 
a variety of non-profit organizations. The funding will benefit the South Bay area youth and young 
adults’ community through various youth programs. 

SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel expressed, “We’re thankful for the contribution, this support helps 
ensure our community has access to resources that will advance youth and young adults’ education and 
employment opportunities.”  

The South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Centers and Teen Centers provide many services for youth 
and young adults, both in school and out of school, ages 14 – 24 years old. Services include pre-
employment training, work experience and internships, career preparation, occupational skills training, 
pre-apprenticeship, apprenticeship, academic enrichment and job placement assistance.  

The SBWIB operates two Teen Centers, the Hawthorne Teen Center and the Inglewood Teen Center as 
well as four One-Stop Business and Career Centers that serve the communities of Inglewood, 
Hawthorne, El Segundo, Manhattan Beach, Gardena, Redondo Beach, Torrance, Carson, Hermosa Beach, 
Lawndale and Redondo Beach. Services are provided at no cost. For further information, please call 
(310) 970-7700 or visit sbwib.org. 

 
# # # 

 
 
 
 

http://www.employmentstimulus.org/�


 
 

Photo Caption 
 

 
 

Chevron El Segundo Refinery presents the South Bay Workforce Investment Board with $10,000 grant 
for youth programs during SBWIB board meeting, January 17, 2019. Pictured left to right; Wayne 
Spencer, SBWIB Chairperson and Lily Craig, Chevron External Affairs Manager.  
 

# # # 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 

THE LAWNDALE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
December 17, 2018 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The members met concurrently with the City Council. 
 
Members Present: Chair Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice Chair Daniel Reid, Member James H. 

Osborne, Member Pat Kearney, Member Bernadette Suarez 
 
Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Director Stephen N. 

Mandoki, General Counsel Tiffany J. Israel, Assistant Executive Director 
Sean Moore, Finance Officer Kenneth Louie 

 
B. CEREMONIALS 
 

Councilmember Suarez led the flag salute and Pastor Doug Gates, House of Celebration, provided 
the inspiration. 
 

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
  

See City Council Minutes 
 

D. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS 
 

See City Council Minutes 
 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar, agenda items 8 and 9, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless 
a councilmember or board member removes individual items for further council/board consideration or 
explanation. 
 
8. Recognized Payment Obligation Schedule (ROPS) 19-20 and the Administrative  

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
(Recommendation: that the Successor Agency approve and direct staff to submit to the 
Los Angeles County Consolidated Oversight Board and California Department of 
Finance the ROPS 19-20 and Administrative Budget FY 2019-20, and authorize staff to 
make any changes needed.) 

 
9. Minutes of the Lawndale Successor Agency Meeting – September, 17 2018 

(Recommendation: that Successor Agency approve.) 
 
A motion by Member Osborne to approve the consent calendar was seconded by Member 
Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 

15



Minutes 
LRA Successor Agency Meeting 
December 17, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 
 No report provided. 

 
G. ITEMS FROM MEMBERS 
 

No items provided. 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to conduct, the chair adjourned the meeting at 7:54 p.m. 
 
 
 

       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Secretary 
 
Approved: 6/17/2019 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
June 4, 2018 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. in the 

Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The 
commissioners met concurrently with the City Council and the governing boards of the successor 
agency to the Lawndale Redevelopment Agency and the Lawndale Cable Usage Corporation. 
Commissioners Present: Chairperson Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice Chairperson Daniel Reid, 

Commissioner James H. Osborne, Commissioner Pat Kearney and 
Commissioner Bernadette Suarez 

 
Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Director Stephen N. 

Mandoki, General Counsel Tiffany Israel, Finance Officer Kenneth 
Louie, Director of Housing Sean Moore 

 
B. CEREMONIALS – Commissioner Suarez led the flag salute. 

 
C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – none 

 
D. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS – none 

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Minutes of the Housing Authority Regular Meeting – June 5, 2017 
 
A motion by Commissioner Suarez to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Commissioner Osborne and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
F. ADMINISTRATION.  Item was presented by Finance Officer Kenneth Louie 

A motion by Commissioner Kearney to adopt Resolution No. LHA-1806-01 was seconded 
by Commissioner Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0 
 

G. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS – none 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 
8:05 p.m. 
 
 

       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Secretary  
 
Approved: 6/17/2019 

16



 
MINUTES OF THE 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION 

June 4, 2018 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall 

council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The board met concurrently with 
the City Council and the governing boards of the successor agency to the Lawndale 
Redevelopment Agency and the Lawndale Housing Authority. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Directors Present: President Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice President Daniel Reid, Director 

James H. Osborne, Director Pat Kearney, Director Bernadette Suarez 
 
Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Officer Stephen N. 

Mandoki, General Legal Counsel Tiffany J. Israel, Treasurer Kenneth 
Louie 

 
B. CEREMONIALS – Director Suarez led the flag salute. 
 
C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – none 

 
D. COMMENTS FROM DIRECTORS – none 

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Minutes of the Cable Usage Corporation Board of Directors Meeting – April 2, 2018.  
(Recommendation: that the directors approve.) 

A motion by Director Suarez to approve the consent calendar was seconded by Director 
Osborne and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
F. ADMINISTRATION 

Annual Municipal Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19.  Item was presented by Treasurer 
Kenneth Louie 

A motion by Vice President Reid to adopt Resolution No. LCUC-1806-01 was seconded by 
Director Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

G. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT – none 
 

H. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS – none 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 
8:05 p.m. 
 
 

       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, President 

17



Minutes 
Lawndale Cable Usage Corporation 
Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors 
June 4, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Secretary  
 
Approved: 6/17/2019 
 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

June 17, 2019 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 

PHONE (310) 973-3200 + www.lawndalecity.org 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen N. Mandoki, City Manage· 

Kahono Oei, P.E, Public Works Director/City Engineer il. £~~ C#f;-
Marla L. Pendleton, CPA, Finance Director ·/J:l!Vd,tv ~ ~ -- - / 
Kevin Moghadasi, E.I.T, Assistant Engineer ~ ~\ 

Approve the plans and specifications for FY 18/19 Annual Street Improvements 
Project and authorize staff to advertise the project for bid 

In May 2018, City Council awarded a professional services agreement for the preparation of plans, 
specifications, and estimates (PS&E) to Civil-Source Inc. for the FYI 8/19 Annual Street Improvements 
Project. 

In addition, the City Council at its regular meeting on April 25, 2018 approved and adopted Resolution 
No.CC-1804-015, the list of streets as listed below, to be funded using RMRA/SB 1 funds to perf01m 
the street improvements project. Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds are from 
the State of California and were created by Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 
2017, which was passed by the Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in April of 2017 to 
address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls statewide. 

STAFF REVIEW 

The PS&E for the following revised list of streets is complete and the project is ready for advertising to 
solicit bids. 

Street Name From To Ave. PCI 
Grevillea A venue Manhattan Beach Blvd. Marine A venue 33 
Road Maintenance & Rehab Alleys FY 17 /18 
Alley East of Hawthorne Blvd. 162nd Street 166th Street 29 

Alley East of Hawthorne Blvd. 167th Street 168th Street 25 
Road Maintenance & Rehab Various Streets FY18/19 
160th Street Hawthorne Blvd. Freeman A venue 22 
167th Street Hawthorne Blvd. Freeman A venue 24 
149th Street Hawthorne Blvd. Larch A venue 33 

18



The scope of work includes cold milling and placement of an asphalt pavement overlay; slurry sealing 
and/ or cape sealing; reconstruction of some of the curb ramps to meet the requirements of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA); striping; reconstruction of some driveways, sidewalks, curbs and gutters; 
and other appurtenant work. The estimated project cost is $1,597,548.00 

The following is the breakdown of estimated costs: 

Grevillea Ave. (From Manhattan Beach Blvd. to Marine Ave.) and Road Maintenance & Rehab-Alleys 
FYI 7/18 

Construction Engineer's Estimate: 
Twenty Percent (20%) contingency: 
Construction Management: 
Total project budget needed: 

Road Maintenance & Rehab Various Street 
FY18/19 (SBl) 

Construction Engineer's Estimate: 
Twenty Percent (20%) contingency: 
Construction Management: 
Total project budget needed: 

The anticipated project schedule is as follows: 

• Authorization to Bid 
• Bid Opening 
• A ward of Construction Contract 
• End of Construction 

LEGAL REVIEW 

$ 587, 090.00 
$ 117,418.00 
$ 106,267.00 
$ 810, 775.00 

$ 580, 000.00 
$ 116, 000.00 
$ 90, 773.00 
$ 786, 773.00 

June 17, 2019 
August 7, 2019 
August 19, 2019 
End ofNovember 2019 

The City's standard construction contract, which is included in the project specifications template, has 
been reviewed and approved as to fo1m by the City Attorney. 

FUNDING 

The project is included in the City's Fiscal Year 2018-19 Capital Improvement Program per the attached 
table and will be funded by Measure R, Prop C, STPL-Metro Exchange, SBl-Gas Tax, CDBG funds, 
TDA, and General Fund which total $1,597,548.00. 



RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Adopt the plans and specifications (PS&E), and approve the project scope of work, and authorize 
Staff to advertise the project for bids. 

• Authorize staff to allocate an amount of $69,634 from General Fund (100-310-700.269-
Hawthorne Blvd. Recondition 163rd St. to 168th St) to the Road Maintenance and Rehab Alleys 
FY 17 /18 project. 

• Authorize staff to allocate an amount of$71,650 from General Fund (100-310-700.271-RM& 
R-Alleys) to the Road Maintenance and Rehab Alleys FY 17/18 project. 

• Authorize staff to allocate an amount of$60,000 from General Fund (100-310-700.267- Jane 
Adams Parking Lot Improvement) to the Road maintenance and Rehab Various Streets FY 
18/19 project. 

• Approve a twenty percent (20%) contingency of $117,418 for Grevillea Avenue Improvement 
project and Road Maintenance & Rehab-Alleys FYl 7/18 to avoid project delays and facilitate 
timely project completion. 

• Approve a twenty percent (20%) contingency of $116,000 for Road Maintenance & Rehab
Various Streets FY18/19 to avoid project delays and facilitate timely project completion. 

Attachment: Funds Schedule 



Fund Schedule 

Project Budget Total MeasureR SBl CDBG TDA Gen Fund 
account Budget 244-310 Gas Tax (FY18/19) 203-310 100-310 
Number 274-310 214-438 

Grevillea A venue 700.146 $480,293 $210,363 $211,371 $58,559 
700.272 
700.125 

Road Maintenance and 
700.125 $330,482 $189,198 $141,284 

Rehab Alleys FYI 7/18 
700.271 

Road Maintenance and 
$60,000 

Rehab Various Streets 
700.270 $786,773 $172,773 $554,000 

FY18/19 



CITY LAWNDALE 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
REQUEST FOR BUDGET APPROPRIATION OR TRANSFER 

From Department : Public Works Engineering Date: 6/17/2019 -------
REQUEST IS HEREBY MADE FOR AN APPROPRIATION OR BUDGETARY TRANSFER OF: 

FROM ACCOUNT (S) ; 

Fund Cost Ctr Account 

100 - 310 - 700 

100 - 310 - 700 

- -

- -

JO ACCOUNT (S) ~ 

Fund Cost Ctr Account 

100 - 310 - 700 

100 - 310 - 700 

- -
- -

Are these transfers from the Carryover budget ? 

Sub Acct 

267 

269 

Sub Acct 

270 

271 

Current 
Balance 

60,000.00 

69,634.00 

Current 
Balance 

0.00 

71,650.00 

YES 

Transfer 
Amount 

60,000.00 

69,634.00 

129,634.00 

Transfer 
Amount 

60,000.00 

69,634.00 

129,634.00 

NO 

Account Name 

Jane Adams Parkinq Lot lmprov 

Hawth Blvd Recon 163rd to 168th 

Account Name 

RM&R - Various 

RM&R-Alleys 

Please explain why this budget transfer needs to be made. Attach additional sheets if necessary : 

To move money into Road Maintenance & Rehabilitation accounts within the General Fund to be used for street improvement projects 
approved by Council 4/25/18 Resolution CC-1804-015. Approval for budget transfer per 6/17/19 Council meeting. 

Prepared By/ Division Manager -

Approval by Finance Director: 

Approval by City Manager's office : 
(If Necessary) 

Transfer posted in journal voucher : 

//'/JA_: ~ { / .. 

Departm eai:f:57/ 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



19





























































20





RESOLUTION NO. CC-1906-033 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 

ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has submitted to the City Council a comprehensive 
Preliminary Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20, that included the City of Lawndale, 
Lawndale Housing Authority, Redevelopment Agency and Lawndale Cable Usage 
Corporation; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and City Council established budgetary goals and 
objectives during the budget study session on June 3, 2019, and, based on input from the City 
Council at this work session, the City Manager has submitted to the City Council a 
comprehensive updated Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the Recommended Budget and concurs 
with the proposed revenue and expenditure plan as outlined by the City Manager. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the City Manager's proposed ammal budget for Fiscal Year 2019-
20 is hereby adopted and approved as listed in "Exhibit A" 

SECTION 2. That expenditures of public funds in the amount of $28,213,306 are 
authorized in accordance with the programs and services outlined in said budget. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of June, 2019. 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

Resolution No. CC-1906-033 
Annual Municipal Budget FY 2019-20 





Exhibit A



Exhibit A



21



22



23



24



25


	00. 19-06-17 reg.agn
	01. Presentation - Rotary Award
	02. Presentation - Service
	03. Landscaping Agreeement
	04. 1st Amendment - Tree Trimming
	05. GANN Limit
	06. Ltr. of Support - AB 1694
	07. Dispute Resolution SBC
	08. MOU - NTD FY15-16 Funds
	09. LA Sherriff Agreement
	10. Animal Control Services
	11. 1st Amendament HdL Contract
	12. Warrant Registers
	13. 19-06-03.min
	14. Summary - SBWIB 041819-Lawndale
	= Summary - SBWIB 041819-Hermosa Beach.pdf
	b8c0dc_b98ce609e3284646a1f48400fd68ee1b.pdf
	Chevron El Segundo Refinery Awards the South Bay Workforce
	Investment Board $10,000 Grant for Youth Programs
	# # #
	Photo Caption
	Chevron El Segundo Refinery presents the South Bay Workforce Investment Board with $10,000 grant for youth programs during SBWIB board meeting, January 17, 2019. Pictured left to right; Wayne Spencer, SBWIB Chairperson and Lily Craig, Chevron External...
	# # #



	15. 18-12-17 LRAS.min
	16. 18-06-04.lha.min
	17. 18-06-04.lcuc.min
	18. Authorization to Bid - FY18-19 Annual Street Improvement Project
	19. Lawndale Beat
	20. FY 2019-20 Budget
	21. CC Meetings
	22. CS Labor
	23. CS Lit
	24. CS Pro&Comp
	25. CS Property

	Back to Agenda: 


